
 

APPROVED MINUTES 

WYOMING PARK & RECREATION BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 

MARCH 12, 2018 

6:00PM 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Vice-Chair Connors called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board for March 12, 

2018 to order at 6:00PM   

 

CALL OF ROLL: 

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Park & Recreation Board were present: 

Members Eileen Connors, Monica Wick, Barb Williams, Bob Beynon, Claire Luger, Park Board Liaison 

 

Absent: Kevin Teel 

 

Also Present: Diane Krinkie, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant  

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

Vice-Chair Connors determined a Quorum was present. 

 

OPEN FORUM: 

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the Park & Recreation Board on items on or not on 

the current agenda.  Items requiring Park & Recreation Board action maybe deferred to staff for research 

and future Park & Recreation Board Agendas if appropriate.  You will be limited to three (3) minutes and 

we ask that you conduct yourself in a professional, courteous manner, and refrain from the use of profanity.  

Failure to abide by this policy may result in the loss of your privilege to speak that night.” 

 

Lori Norman, Meadows on Fairview, stated that Commissioner Wick had contacted her about the 

possibility of the Girl Scouts planting some flowers at the park signs. 

 

Ann Grode, Meadows on Fairview stated that they held a walk to benefit Alzheimer’s last year and are 

planning a walk for 2018 the same weekend as Stagecoach Days.  They are planning to add a 5K 

component starting at Highway 8 and ending near Stagecoach Days.   

 

OLD BUSINESS:  NONE 

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

 

1.   Planting for Park Signage  

 

Member Wick explained the Girl Scouts are willing to start flower seeds for planting around the city 

park signs.  The Scouts requested details from the Park Board in regard to the types and number of 

seeds they want them to start. 

 

Vice-Chair Connors stated she believes it would be easier to start with more annuals and mix in some 

perennials.  She asked if there had been any communication with the residents about getting people to 

help take care of the plants near the signs. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated currently there has not been any information provided to residents.  

 

Member Wick would like to start the seeds on March 29, 2018 and suggested they could start with 

one sign for this year. 



 

Vice-Chair Connors stated she spoke with Wayne’s Nursery about the potential plans and they agreed 

to give a 25% discount for the projects. 

 

Vice-Chair Connors suggested that Railroad Parks be the first sign in the city to be planted.  She 

volunteered to maintain it after planting is completed. In addition to the flowers she suggested a small 

tree and a bush or shrub be added to the planting area.   

 

After discussion, the Park Board determined they would begin with zinnias, marigolds, daisies, and 

hostas. In addition, they would allow asters, coneflowers, bachelor buttons, black eyed Susan’s, 

native grass and Russian sage and would like to have 12 of each plant started. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie strongly suggested that the Park Board retain oversight of the design and 

suggested that the Park Board establish some parameters for planting.  This item will be placed on the 

next meeting agenda. 

 

2.   Meadows of Fairview – 5K event during Stagecoach Days  

 

Ann Grode stated that she contacted Joe Kuskey and is excited about the possibility of tying in the 5K 

event during the 2018 Stagecoach Event.  She noted that it is still in the early planning stages, but 

they would like to see a 5K run/walk/ride/roll, with the starting point just north of Highway 8, near 

KinderCare with proceeds benefiting the Alzheimer’s Association. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie reminded Ms. Grode that a Special Events Permit was needed for the event.  

Member Wick had mentioned selling T-shirts for the event and asked Ms. Grode if they would be 

interested in working together on a t-shirt.     

 

Park Board Liaison Luger suggested offering people one price to register for the event and the option 

of an additional fee to also receive a t-shirt. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie stated the importance of advertising to note that the event proceeds will benefit 

the Alzheimer’s Association and the t-shirt proceeds will benefit the City Parks.  This would be an 

opportunity to increase the Hallberg matching grant. 

 

Member Wick volunteered to coordinate with Ann Grode on the 5K event and t-shirts.   

 
3. Lions Park – Tree Planting 

 

Alex Bulmer explained he is part of the Wyoming Economic Development Authority (EDA) as well 

as the Wyoming Fire Department. The Fire Department and Relief Association wanted to do 

something for the child that was struck and killed by the snowmobiler in Chisago County.  After 

discussing the possibility of a cash donation to the family, it was suggested that they plant a tree in 

honor of the child, since their home abuts Lions Park.   Their group would donate the funds to 

purchase the tree, but, asked if the Park Board would like to be involved as well.  They would like to 

have a little plaque placed near the tree and stated this idea has been discussed with a neighbor, but 

not with the family.   

 

Vice-Chair Connors stated that she really likes the idea of a memorial tree and noted that Public 

Works would need to be on board with helping get the tree started by watering it regularly.   

 

Vice-Chair Connors suggested they ask the family if they have a favorite tree, and if not, perhaps 

then present them with three good options that would work in Lions Park.   

 

The Park Board all agreed they support a memorial tree at Lions Park. 

 

 

 



 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER BEYNON, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK TO 

APPROVE THE PARK & RECREATION MINUTES FROM THE JANUARY 8, 2018 

MEETING. 

 

Voting Aye:  Beynon, Connors, Wick, Williams   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

COMMUNICATION: 
 

 Fireside Park Planting/Bee & Butterfly Habitat Fund 

o Member Wick gave a brief explanation of the on-line application process.   

o Deputy Clerk Krinkie explained that additional information would need to be gathered to 

complete the application from the Public Works Superintendent Powers.  Once the 

application is complete it will need to go before the City Council for approval. 

 

 Electric Service on East Viking Boulevard 

o Deputy Clerk Krinkie reported that the Public Works Superintendent contacted Xcel 

Energy and was informed they do not allow anything on the electrical poles on East Viking 

Blvd. 

 

 Grant Funding  

o Deputy Clerk Krinkie received information on several types of Parks & Trail grants that are 

available.  She will email them to the Park Board members for review and discussion at the 
April meeting. 

 

Deputy Clerk Krinkie provided updates on the following items: 

 

 Public Works has begun putting together an inventory list of park equipment, purchase date, and 

suggested replacement date. 

 

   The Safety Chips will be ordered and installed at several playgrounds once the snow melts. 

 

   Tolzmann Park – Currently, each summer the city pays to have excess fill removed.  Public Works 

would like to place the extra fill on the hill and Tolzmann Park to improve the sliding hill for the 
kids during the winter months.  This would be at no cost to the Park Board. 

 

 Tree Lighting – Railroad Park – For the 2018 Tree Lighting Event in December Public Works 

could use about 150ft of C9 type bulbs for the tree.  If the Park Board could reach out to local 

businesses for donations this could be used as an in-kind donation to the park and would count 

toward the Hallberg grant.  Possible additional events to add to this year’s tree lighting could 

include an ice sculpting contest the week of the event (weather permitting).  If weather conditions 

are not favorable, perhaps the ice sculpting event could take place during January – March.   Ms. 

Krinkie will be contacting Johmar Farms in Marine on St. Croix to obtain pricing for sleigh rides, 
reindeer, horses, and petting zoo. 

 

 Park Benches - Public Works Superintendent Powers would like to place more benches in the parks 

and currently has three unused benches in storage.  He has asked that the Park Board provide some 

feedback as to where they might be placed.  During the Park Tour would be a great opportunity to 

determine where benches are needed. 
 



 

Vice-Chair Connors suggested contacting Mike Miller who lives close by and does carriage rides in 

Minneapolis, so he could be another option.  Ms. Connors will reach out to obtain pricing. 

 

Member Reports: 

 

Member Wick – Suggested there could be a tour of parks for the community each weekend throughout the 

summer, leading up to Stagecoach Days, with a family or kids event.  The event could include fire trucks, 

police vehicles, or story time with a librarian.  At each event there could be a suggested donation amount of 

$5 or $10 per family for the event.   

 

Park Board Liaison Luger stated the idea is great however, it will require planning in order to budget staff 

time to serve at these events.  She suggested following up with Public Safety Director Hoppe on how this 

would be handled from a budgeting and staff time aspect.  This will be added to the April agenda for further 

discussion.    

  

ADJOURN 

  

VICE-CHAIR CONNORS ADJOURNED THE MARCH 12, 2018 MEETING OF THE 

WYOMING, PARK & RECREATION BOARD AT 7:30PM 

 

 
NEXT MEETING: 

APRIL 2, 2018 
6:00PM 

 


